

Reg

50-172

May 22, 1971

Lockheed-Georgia Company
Attn: Mr. R. E. Conley
Vice President
A Division of Lockheed
Aircraft Corporation
Marietta, Georgia 30060

Gentlemen:

This letter relates to the discussion of the Davis and Sullivan Committee office held with Mr. Davis and Mr. Sullivan on your visit to the office of the reactor inspection committee on May 13, 1971. In particular, you brought to their attention an item on the License No. D-06 which appears to be in noncompliance with AEC requirements. This item and reference to the pertinent requirement is listed in paragraph 5 of the enclosed Form AEC-592.

The purpose of this letter is to give you an opportunity to advise us in writing of: (1) your position concerning this item; (2) any corrective steps you have taken or plan to take with respect to this item; (3) the date all corrective action was or will be completed; and (4) the action taken to minimize recurrence of this type error. Your reply should be sent to us within 20 days of the date of this letter to assure that it will receive proper attention in our future evaluation of the reactor.

During our next inspection, we plan to observe the results of any corrective action that has been taken regarding this item.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, you may communicate directly with this office.

Sincerely,

See w/encl:
J. P. O'Reilly, CC:HQ
A. Giambusso, CC:HQ
L. Hornblith, Jr., CC:HQ
R. H. Engelman, CC:HQ
W. C. Seidle, CC:HQ
B. A. [unclear], CC:HQ

Original Signed by
J G Davis

John G. Davis
Director

8505200274 841025
PDR FOIA
BREMAN84-737 PDR

CONTROL

OFFICE

Enclosure

SURNAME Form AEC-592

DATE

Form AEC-516 (Rev. 9-68)

ORIGINAL: LICENSEE. COPIES: ☐ CO REGION ☐ CO HEADQUARTERS ☐ REG. FILES